
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time 
and location given below. 


Meeting of the:  
 


Date/Time:  
 


Location: 
  


  
 
 
 
 
 


Members: 
 


 


City Personnel: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 
 


Monday, May 3, 2021 @ 6:00 pm 
 


 **PLEASE NOTE** This is a teleconference meeting via GoToMeeting.  
Access with a computer, tablet, or smart phone via GoToMeeting - 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/228208205  
You may also join by phone using dial-in number 1 (408) 650-3123  
Access Code: 228-208-205 
Please sign in to the meeting at least 10 minutes prior to the scheduled  
start time if possible.  
 


 


Lisa Reeves, Frederick Hundt, Sid Boersma, Thomas Majewski , and Mayor Timothy 
Swadley (ex-officio member) 


 


Director Gillingham 
 
 


 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Election of Chair – Director Gillingham to ask for nominations 
 


3 Election of Vice-Chair – Newly elected Chair to ask for nominations 
 


4 Approval of the minutes from March 1, 2021, March 4, 2021, and April 5, 2021 
 


5 Communications/Updates 
 


6 Update regarding Work Rules and Policy/Procedure & Forms Manual 
 


7 Update regarding Sick Time Donation Program 
 


8 Discussion and possible action regarding Updated Human Resources & Risk 
Management Director Position Description – Update regarding final hiring 
authority being the Mayor 


 


9 Discussion and possible action regarding Hiring Policy 
 


10 Update regarding Parks & Recreation Structure – Closed per Director Hebert 
 


11 Future Agenda Items 
• Work Rules and Policy/Procedure & Forms Manual Review 
• Leadership Backup Plan Outline 


 


12  Adjournment 
 
 


** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental 
body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
 


Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special accommodation, 
should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (608) 873-6692 at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting time 
so appropriate arrangements can be made. In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments 
heard but does not have access to the internet should also contact the City Clerk’s Office at the number 
above at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made. 
 


NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.  



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/228208205






PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, March 1, 2021 @ 6:00 pm 
Remotely Via GoToMeeting 
 
Present: Lisa Reeves (Chair), Fred Hundt (Vice-Chair), Thomas Majewski, Mayor Swadley     
              Director Gillingham, Sid Boersma-late 
 


Also in attendance: Director Friedl, Steve Zach, Shannon Gunsolus, Chief Leck, Karla Gander, Luann  
Alme 


 
1. Call to Order: Chair Reeves called the meeting to order at 6:04 pm.  


 
2. Discussion and possible action regarding Vacation Payout Appeal  


Chair Reeve’s asked Director Gillingham to layout the process for this meeting. Director 
Gillingham stated that Gander & Alme would be able to state Gander’s appeal, then Director 
Gillingham will explain what the City’s decision was on her claim and how that determination 
was made. Director Gillingham asked Attorney Zach if it was acceptable to move into closed 
session since this was a personnel matter with specific employees being discussed. Attorney 
Zach stated that Gander could request that the appeal be held in closed. He further stated 
that the deliberations will be held in closed session per the advice of legal counsel. Gander 
stated that her appeal had been outlined in an email she had sent to the committee 
members. She stated her appeal comes from her belief that she should have been paid for 
vacation time from her anniversary date until her termination date. Gander stated that she did 
not know that the Work Rules had changed in regards to payout of vacation time and that if 
she had known that she would not be paid out for that time unless she stayed until January 1, 
she would have adjusted her retirement date in order to collect. Gander stated that the 
change made to the Work Rules had not been communicated. Hundt asked how much 
money she would have gotten if she had waited. Gander stated she would have gotten 4 to 5 
thousand dollars more. Gunsolus stated that if Gander had waited until after January 1, she 
would have been paid out for 224 hours of vacation.  
Hundt asked how many hours she was paid out for. Gillingham replied she was paid for 40 
hours. Alme stated that Gander was grandfathered in from the time when the dispatch 
schedule was 6/3 and the Dispatchers earned vacation as a union contract employee. NOTE: 
Gander is not a Union Employee. 
Chair Reeves asked if there any further questions the Committee would like to ask Gander 
about her appeal. She then asked Director Gillingham to present the City’s side. Director 
Gillingham states that the payout letter is not generated until an employee leaves to ensure 
that the correct balance is paid out and is not paid out until 2 weeks after their last pay check. 
She stated that the policy that had previously been in place before the 2016 version was 
allowing double dipping in regards to vacation payout. The new policy, which has been used 
for every retiring employee since 2016, ended that and vacation was put into an employee’s 
bank on 1/1 and is to be used by the end of the year. She stated that is very generous on the 
City’s part to make all vacation available as of 1/1. She stated that the Work Rules are being 
updated at this time and this previously updated policy would be in the updated Work Rules 
along with all other policies that have been written since the last Work Rules update  include 
this policy. Chair Reeves asked for Director Gillingham’s recommendation on Ganders’ 
appeal. Director Gillingham recommended the appeal be denied. Director Gillingham stated 
that since 2019, 27 employees had terminated employment, with this policy in place, and 
there had not been one complaint made until now.  
 


 
 
Motion to adjourn Hundt, second Majewski, Approved 5-0. Meeting adjourned 6:43 pm 








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, March 4, 2021 @ 6:00 pm 
Remotely Via GoToMeeting 
 
Present: Lisa Reeves (Chair), Fred Hundt (Vice-Chair), Thomas Majewski, Sid Boersma, Mayor Swadley     
              and Director Gillingham  
 


Also in attendance: Steve Zach, Karla Gander 
 


1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Reeves called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.  
 


2. Approval of the Personnel Committee meeting minutes from Monday, November 2, 2020, 
Monday, January 4, 2021, and Monday, February 1, 2021  
Majewski motion to approve, second Hundt, Approved 5-0. 
 


3. Communications/Updates 
            Director Gillingham reported: 


• HR is starting recruiting & hiring for seasonal employees. 
• Still recruiting for Dispatchers 
• Interviews were held for the position in IT/Media due to the departure of Derek Westby 
• The HR Dept. has been busy working on end of the year reports. 
• Generalist Skarda and I have been meeting  to go through the changes to be made in the 


Work Rules & Policies/Procedures Manual 
• The department has also been kept busy supplying employees with the letters they need in 


order to get vaccinated. Some discussion on who was eligible at this time. 
 


4. **Discussion and possible action (Deliberations) regarding Vacation Payout Appeal  


Motion to move into closed session Hundt, second Boersma, Approved 4-0. Reeves read State 
Statute 19.85(1)(c) moving the meeting to closed session at 6:06 pm.  
 
Boersma motion to deny appeal, second Majewski, Approved 4-0. 
 
Motion to move into open session Boersma, second Hundt, Approved 4-0. Moved into open 
session 6:23 pm. 
 


5. Work Rules Update 
Director Gillingham updated the committee on the status of the Work Rules, stating that 
Leadership had discussed the changes they would like to see made. The Work Rules are being 
worked on when HR is not working on recruiting & hiring.  
 


6. Future Agenda Items 


• Parks & Recreation Structure – Director Gillingham stated she was going to discuss this 
item with Director Hebert and then move on from there. 


• Donation of Time Program Policy  
• Vacation Parity – Represented vs Non-represented – Director Gillingham stated that this 


was something she was looking at because of the difference in vacation between 
Dispatchers and other employees. Once she has more information she will update this. 


• Proration of Vacation based on Termination Date – Director Gillingham stated she was 
looking at writing a policy for this because although the City was being generous in 
giving employees their vacation on 1/1, some employees were taking advantage of that 
when they terminate employment. 


 
7. Motion to adjourn Boersma, second Hundt, Approved 5-0. Meeting adjourned 7:01 pm. 








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, April 5, 2021 @ 6:00 pm 
Remotely Via GoToMeeting 
 
Present: Lisa Reeves (Chair), Fred Hundt (Vice-Chair), Thomas Majewski, Mayor Swadley     
              and Director Gillingham  
 


Also in attendance: Director Friedl, Chief Ripp, Chief Leck, Karla Gander, Luann Alme 
 


1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Reeves called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.  
 


2. Communications/Updates 
            Director Gillingham reported: 


• HR is extremely busy recruiting & hiring at this time. Recruiting and hiring for thirteen 
positions. An offer was recently made to a Journeyman Lineman. 


• Director Gillingham updated the committee as to the status of the Work Rules & Policies 
Manual. 


 
      3.   Review of and possible action regarding Fire Vehicle Allocation 


Director Gillingham asked Chief Ripp to explain what he what looking to do with the vehicle 
allocation. Chief Ripp stated that he would like to allocate a vehicle dedicated for the use to 
Deputy Chief Mark Miller. He stated that while most cities do not have a policy that cover this, 
most cities do have this practice in place. He stated Miller “gives his heart & soul to his job” 
and it would make Miller’s life easier to have the vehicle at his disposal when responding to 
calls, etc. Director Gillingham stated there was no financial impact to the City and Miller 
would be advised of the restrictions for use. 
Boersma motion to approve, second Hundt, Approved 5-0. 


 
4. Discussion and possible action regarding COVID Absence Policy 


Director Gillingham stated this was brought back to the committee 60 days out per their 
request. She reviewed the options available regarding COVID absences. After some discussion 
it was decided to move forward with option 2: Employees that have received vaccination #1 
of the two part series, if applicable 


• Employees that received medical advice to not receive the vaccination. A physicians note is 
required in order for the employees time off, due to the exposure or positive test result, to be 
covered 


• Employees that are not yet qualified to receive the vaccine 
• Employees scheduled but not yet vaccinated-must show proof of vaccination scheduling 


prior to exposure. 
She noted that employees will be required to show proof of their vaccination, scheduled 
vaccine date or Physicians note for exposure/testing and results. 
Boersma motion to approve, second Hundt, Approved 5-0. 


 
5. Review of and possible action regarding Donation of Time Program  


Director Gillingham stated that she had been asked at the last meeting to bring a policy back to 
the Personnel Committee regarding donation of sick time. She reviewed the policy she had 
written. She stated that to be considered for this benefit, the employee must be regular part-time 
or fulltime status and must meet all of the FMLA requirements including the 1250 hours worked and 
employed for twelve months. The Director of the Department will notify the HR Director. The HR 
Director and Personnel Committee will review the request and either grant or deny.  







There was some discussion regarding whether sick time balance at termination and retirement 
(above 130 days) would be automatically donated to the sick leave donation fund. There was 
some discussion regarding the fiscal impact of the policy. Chief Leck expressed some concern 
regarding Union employees and this policy as well as the pool of time possibly getting to large 
from donations of employees who retire. Director Gillingham stated that the practice has 
been used in the past and it is the reason why a policy needs to be in place. She further stated 
that the Police Dept. has used this practice in the past and as a matter of fact it was the first 
department that had requested the ability to use the practice after she took the HR Director 
position. 
Director Gillingham asked if the policy could be tabled until there was further discussion with 
Director Friedl regarding fiscal impact. Chair Reeves tabled the item. Hundt asked that a cap 
be looked at before the policy was brought back as well. 
 


6. Discussion and possible action regarding Proration of Vacation based on Termination Date  
Director Gillingham stated that this was the policy that the Personnel Committee had 
requested she draw up for employee’s terminating after working a partial year. She further 
stated that she would like to see it put into effect as soon as possible once approved by 
Personnel and Council. There was some discussion regarding other communities. Director 
Gillingham stated that the policy is the same as what many other communities have in place. 
Boersma stated that this seems very straightforward. 
Boersma motion to approve and forward to Council, second Hundt, Approved 5-0. 
 


7. Discussion and possible action regarding Leadership Backup Plan  
Director Gillingham stated that the City had recently been hacked and that it had happened 
at a time when the Director of IT had been scheduled to be off for medical reasons. Director 
Gillingham stated that IT/Media is not the only department without a backup. She further 
stated that some departments do not have a backup plan and it scares her as the City’s 
Human Resources & Risk Management Director. 
There was some discussion regarding the directors knowing best what would be needed in 
case of their absence and who might have the skills to take their place if needed.  
Director Gillingham was tasked with putting together an outline what will be needed in order to 
accomplish the institution of a backup plan and bring that back to Personnel. 
 


8. Discussion and possible action regarding Hiring Authorization 
Director Gillingham stated that she has had some concern on this item due to the decision of 
a Director to override hers and the interviewing panels’ advice on which candidate to hire. I 
would like some definition to my part in the hiring process. Do I help them decide, do we 
decide together, or do I leave the decision to the Director. Several committee members 
expressed that they had been under the assumption that the Director HR was already the final 
decision maker of who to hire. Majewski stated that as the HR Director, she had been hired for 
her education, knowledge and experience with hiring and as such should be the main source 
of recommendations. He further stated that the department Director should have a sizable 
input but should not make the decision. Reeves concurred and further stated that she found it 
to be disrespectful of the HR department and the panel of interviewers time if their 
recommendations were complete overridden by the Department Director. Chief Leck stated 
that the Department Director has to have the final say. He further stated that as the 
Department Head, they are the expert when it comes to those particular employees and if 
you take away that final decision then you may as well get rid of the Directors. Hundt stated 
that he saw it like this: the Mayor is the general manager, the Director of HR is the Head Coach 
and Department Directors are the Coaches. That the Head Coach makes the final decision 
unless the Coach disagrees, then you would bring in the General Manager to facilitate an 







agreement and make a decision. Director Gillingham stated that she felt uncomfortable with 
some hiring decisions that had been made and as such, wanted to know more specifically 
what her role is in the decision making. There was more discussion. Reeves asked if this is a 
policy or position description. Boersma stated it should be both.  
Director Gillingham was tasked with writing a policy and updating the position description and 
returning with both to Personnel. 
 


9. Future Agenda Items 


• Parks & Recreation Structure 
• Work Rules – New Format- Bringing to Personnel in May. 


 


10. Motion to adjourn Boersma, second Hundt, Approved 5-0. Meeting adjourned 7:15 pm. 


 








Council Approved: December 27, 2016 
 


 


       HUMAN RESOURCES & RISK MANAGEMENT 


           Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 
 


 


City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:                               PAY GRADE:                FLSA: E    
 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
Director of Human Resources & Risk Management is responsible for providing 
leadership in developing and executing human resources and risk management 
strategy in support of the overall business plan and strategic direction of the City of 
Stoughton. 


The Director of Human Resources & Risk Management is responsible for providing 
leadership in developing and executing human resources strategy in support of the 
overall business plan and strategic direction of the city, specifically in the areas of 
succession planning, talent management, change management, organizational and 
performance management, training and development, benefits and compensation. The 
Director also provides strategic leadership by articulating Human Resource needs and 
plans to the Mayor, Leadership Team, Personnel Committee and the Common Council.  
The Director is the principal person responsible for managing claims and case 
management for the City of Stoughton.  The Director serves as the primary resource 
for the establishment of risk management standards and policy for the handling of 
claims, safety programs, required documentation, insurance standards and audits. The 
Director works with CVMIC to ensure compliance and proper insurances are secured 
for the City of Stoughton. 
 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of 
this position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other 
duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 
 
Personnel/Human Resources 
 


• Provide overall leadership and guidance to Human Resources function by 
overseeing talent acquisition, on-boarding, career development, succession 
planning/back-up strategies, retention, training and leadership development, 
compensation and benefits.   


• When final candidate selection is determined for hiring, if the Department and 
HR Director cannot reach an agreement, the Mayor will make the final 
determination.   


• Manage the Cities lines of insurance which includes negotiations, and carrier 
selections when applicable.  Lines of insurance include but are not limited to 
benefit plans (medical, dental, life, ancillary lines such as LegalShield, AFLAC 
etc.…) 







Council Approved: December 27, 2016 
 


• Develop and implement comprehensive compensation and benefit plans that are 
competitive and cost effective for the City.  


• Develop, implement and maintain comprehensive strategic recruiting and 
retention plans to meet the human capital needs of the City.  


• Facilitates and staffs the Personnel Committee.  
• Advises and participates in review, modification, and adoption of new and/or 


modified personnel practices, policies, work rules and union contracts.  
Facilitates the interpretation and updates to the Work Rules and Union 
contracts. 


• Manages unemployment claims by reviewing the claims and providing necessary 
backup/documentation. Prepares for and attends unemployment claim hearings 
when necessary 


• Administers and reviews FMLA (Family Medical Leave Act) programs and 
policies; and approved company Leave of Absences.  Responsible for the review 
of FMLA paperwork for eligibility.   Initiates interactive process of identifying 
accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).   


• Serves as liaison to the Labor Attorney regarding Union negotiations and 
contracts in personnel-related issues. 


• Develops, implements and maintains a uniform employee evaluation process. 
• Coordinates succession planning and back-up strategies for all departments. 
• Provides new employee orientation counseling.  
• Monitors unemployment claims by reviewing claims and substantiating 


documentation. Prepares for and attends unemployment claim hearings when 
necessary. 


• Provides policy development, organization and regulatory compliance for 
programs related to development and training, employee safety, welfare, 
wellness, health and EAP counseling services for employees.  


• Administers the CDL Random Drug Testing program, including follow up on drug 
and/or alcohol positive results.  


• Provides assistance when drafting or revising position descriptions. Monitors 
internal and external wage/salary equity. 


• Responsible for Department Budget preparation and management 
• Works with department leaders to resolve personnel problems and to investigate 


possible disciplinary situations or general complaints.   
• Keeps current in the area of human resources management including 


governmental statutes and regulations. 
 
Risk Management 
 


• Serves as the Risk Manager for the City of Stoughton. Assumes all duties and 
tasks related to Risk Management for the City of Stoughton. Reviews and 
approves all contracts in regards to insurance coverage. 


• Provides policy development, organization and regulatory compliance for 
programs related to development and training, employee safety, welfare, 
wellness, health and EAP counseling services for employees.  


• Oversight of the CDL Random Drug Testing program, including follow up on drug 
and/or alcohol positive results 


• Administers and manages all City insurance programs. Files all insurance claims 
with respective carriers. Works with carrier to determine compensability and 
next steps.   







Council Approved: December 27, 2016 
 


• Budget preparation and management for the Risk Management Department 
• Contract review- reviews all city contracts that involve insurance coverage and 


risk management language 
• Serves as the city liaison and point of contact person for Cities and Villages 


Mutual Insurance Company (CVMIC) and the Local Government Property 
Insurance Fund (LGPIF) Completes yearly insurance renewals for both. 


• Reviews risk management reports and works with Leadership to determine 
trends and areas for opportunity/development.  


• Coordinates safety trainings through CVMIC to the city employees, keeps 
accurate records of employee training schedules, safety policies and procedures. 
Keeps safety policies up to date. Ensures that employees are participating in 
safety training as required. 


• Administers the Local Government Insurance Property Fund (LGPIF) regarding 
the city’s property; ensures property is insured appropriately. Makes changes as 
appropriate. Serves as the point person to add, delete and approve changes. 


• Manage the Cities lines of insurance which includes negotiations, and carrier 
selections when applicable.  Lines include but are not limited to benefit plans 
(medical, dental, life, and ancillary lines), worker’s compensation, liability 
insurance, directors and officers, etc.… 


• Responsible for the management and handling of all claims against the city.  
• Serves on the Risk Committee.  
• Oversees the Material Data Safety Sheets (MSDS) binders to ensure accuracy 
• Administers and processes claims against the city. Provides follow up. 
• Serves as a member of the Wellness Coalition. Assists with the coordination of 


the medication disposal event. 
• Other duties as assigned by Mayor. 


 
QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 
Education/Training/Certifications  
Bachelor’s Degree in Human Resources, Business Administration, Personnel 
Management, or closely related field. Professional in Human Resources (PHR) 
certification preferred, but not required. Ten plus years of progressive leadership 
experience in Risk Management and Human Resource or similar position. Specialized 
training in employment law, compensation, organizational planning, organizational 
development, employee relations, safety training and risk management preferred.  


Language Skills and Interpersonal Communication 
• The selected executive must have the ability to bring immediate credibility to 


the human resources function through his/her professional qualifications and 
leadership skills as well as project the highest levels of integrity. Superior 
interpersonal communication and presentation skills as well as proven 
organizational skills are required 


• Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the 
relationship of the data with reference to established criteria/standards. Ability 
to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, as well as assemble, 







Council Approved: December 27, 2016 
 


copy and record and transcribe data and information. Ability to classify, compute 
and tabulate data. 


• Ability to advise and provide interpretation to others how to apply policies, 
procedures and standards to specific situations. 


• Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, discipline, and 
discharge of employees. 


• Ability to provide counseling and mediation. 
• Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as financial 


statements and records, vouchers, invoices, payroll records, and instructions, 
billing statements, purchase orders, schedules, retirement reports, employee 
vacation/leave records, memos, state statutes, computer software operating 
manuals, dictionary, union contracts, city employment policies, benefit 
administration guides, procedures, guidelines and non-routine correspondence. 


• Ability to effectively communicate orally and in writing with City employees, 
department heads and the general public. Ability to maintain a high degree of 
confidentiality. 


 
Mathematical Skills 


• Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals. Ability to interpret basic 
descriptive statistical reports. Ability to balance and reconcile financial accounts.  


 
Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


• Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing 
diversified work activities. 


• Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in 
situations involving the evaluation of information against measurable criteria. 
 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position  
Functions 


• Ability to operate office equipment and machinery requiring simple but 
continuous adjustments such as computer keyboard/typewriter, telephone, 
calculator/adding machine, photocopier and fax machine. 


• Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled 
movements such as rapid keyboard use. 


• Ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work. 
• Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between 


characteristics of forms, sounds. 
 


Environmental Adaptability 
• Ability to work under safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to 


environmental factors poses little to no risk of injury. 


 
 
 







Council Approved: December 27, 2016 
 


 
 
 
 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 
applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to 
qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current 
employees to discuss potential accommodations with the City.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE: ___________________________________ DATE:_________ 
 
 
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE : ________________________________  DATE: ________ 


 








 


 
 


Policy Procedure Manual 


 


Hiring Policy – Full & Part-Time Positions 
(Does Not Include Leadership) 


1.0 Purpose 


2.0 Policy Details 
The Department Director will review the position description to see if changes are needed. 
IF NO: Go to section one (1) "Recruiting for an Existing Position with No Changes to the Position 
Description". 
IF YES: Go to section two (2) "Recruiting for an Existing Position with Changes to the Position 
Description". 
If creating a new non-leadership position: Go to section three (3) "Creating a New Non-Leadership 
Position with a New Position Description". 
NOTE: Police, Fire (excluding dispatchers), and Library personnel are hired by the Police and Fire 
Commission and Library boards, respectively, in accordance with state statutes. The Personnel 
Committee and City Council are not involved in the hiring of these positions. The Human Resources 
and Department Director works directly with the PFC and Library Boards in regards to job posting, 
candidate selection, interviews, background checks, and offer of employment. The Human 
Resources and Department Director reviews the position description and sets the schedule for hiring 
with the Department Director. 


I. Recruiting for an Existing Position with No Changes to the Position Description  
Leadership notifies the Human Resources and Department Director regarding the opening.  
See Procedure. 
 
II. Recruiting for an Existing position with Changes to the Position Description  
Leadership contacts the Human Resources and Risk Management Director the opening along with 
the position description changes. The Director of Human Resources & Risk Management reviews the 
requested changes. 
Minor changes to Position Description: wordsmithing, adding duties of the same nature; with no 
grade level changes the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management will approve the 
changes and update the position description. Human Resources will start the recruiting process. 
Major changes to Position Description: new duties that will affect the grading of the position. Position 
description will be updated and graded. The Director of Human Resources & Risk Management will 
meet with the Department Director to discuss pay grade and if funding is available. If yes, position 
description will be presented to the Mayor, Personnel and Finance Committees. If approved, the 
Director of Human Resources & Risk Management will present to Council for final approval.  
If approved by Council approval the recruiting process will begin. 
See Procedure. 
 
 
 







III. Creating a New Non-Leadership Position with a New Position Description 
Request for a new position requires the advice of the Mayor and recommendation from the 
Personnel and Finance Committees to go to Council for final approval. The Department Director will 
work with the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management to write the position description 
Human Resources will complete the position grading. The Personnel Committee will be provided with 
a Position Description and recommended grade level. 
If denied by the Personnel or Finance Committee: no action will be taken. 
If approved by the Personnel Committee: The Director of Human Resources & Risk Management will 
forward the request to Finance and Council. Council will be provided with the resolution, a Position 
Description and recommended grade level. 
If approved by Council the recruiting process will begin. 
See Procedure. 


3.0 Procedures 
Human Resources will post the position. Recruiting occurs concurrently both internally and externally. 
The posting will take place on the City's Website and other advertising locations. An email regarding 
the open position is also sent to City Network employees and a hard copy posted at City Hall. 
All applications shall be submitted to Human Resources for review. The Director of Human Resources 
& Risk Management will review the applications. 
Human Resources will work with the Department Director or Designee to determine the 
number of candidates to be interviewed (minimum of one (1) up to five (5)). Human Resources and 
Department Director or Designee will select the interview panel. If possible, a member of Council will 
be present during interviews (does not include LTE, Part-time or Seasonal positions). 
Following the interview, the panel will discuss the candidates and determine if a second round of 
interviews is needed or if they have a recommendation for hire. The Department Director and HR 
Director will work together to determine candidate is selected for hire, If they are unable to reach a 
decision, the Mayor will review and make the final decision.  Second interviews are not required. 
The final candidate is screened by Human Resources including: background check, drug/alcohol 
screening, physicals, reference verification and any other screening deemed necessary for the 
position. 
Human Resources will contact the final candidate to make the contingent offer and send a 
contingent offer letter of employment to the candidate. The offer will include the position 
title, compensation, status along with the start date and time. Orientation of the new employee will 
be conducted by Human Resources 
Candidates who were interviewed, but not selected, may be considered for up to one year for like 
positions. 


4.0 Exhibits / Appendices / Forms 


5.0 Council Approved 
July 9, 2019 


 


 


Revised- 4/29/2021 


 





		1.0 Purpose

		2.0 Policy Details

		3.0 Procedures

		4.0 Exhibits / Appendices / Forms

		5.0 Council Approved



